
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       January 14, 2021 
 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 - $19,268.00 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEMOLITION PROJECT 
  CONTRACT 2020-1 
     

   A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Regional Environmental Demolition, Inc. 
on October 21, 2020 in the amount of $381,538.00. 

   Subsequent to the start of the project, three (3) additional structures were selected for demolition by 
the Administration, in conjunction with the City’s Code Enforcement Department.  The combination of 
buildings added and deleted from the project resulted in a net cost increase of $19,268.00, bringing the new 
contract total to $400,806.00.  Funding is again secured by Community Development. 

 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

  

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
 
      Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
      
 
      Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Spanbauer ________ Touma________ Voccio__________ Tompkins_________ 


